From:localreview

Sent:Wed, 23 Mar 2022 15:31:37 +0000

To:Planning Appeals

Subject:FW: Land East Of 15 Howdenburn Court Jedburgh - 21/00448/FUL and 21/00034/RREF
Importance:High

| would be obliged if this e-mail could be placed on the 21/00034/RREF file.

Regards Fiona

Fiona Henderson

Democratic Services Officer
Democratic Services

Resources

Council Headquarters

NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS TD6 0SA
& DI : 01835 826502

=] thenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

From:

Sent: 20 March 2022 14:25

To: localreview <localreview@scothorders.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Land East Of 15 Howdenburn Court Jedburgh - 21/00448/FUL and 21/00034/RREF

CAUTION: External Email

Good afternoon Fiona



Thankyou for update we are aware of the street lighting duct that runs directly at the back of the
kerb out with the fence line. Scottish water also have apparatus located under the middle of the
road. Neither of them under the fence.

[ will look forward to hearing from you

Lee tickhill

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Mar 2022, at 2:14 pm, localreview <localreview(@scotborders.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Tickhill

Please find attached a letter advising of the further procedure required in terms of your application to
the Local Review Body.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further assistance.

Regards Fiona

Fiona Henderson
Democratic Services Officer
Democratic Services
Resources

Council Headquarters



NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS TD6 0SA
& DDI: 01835 826502

=" fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

labba bbb bbb b bbbl bl bbb bbbt bbb bbbl b bbbl bbb bbb bbbl bt bbbt b N VT

email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any
unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and remove any
copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not
necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised that Scottish Borders
Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may
require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002 .
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